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TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne L. Scott, City Council Coordinator
DATE: August 1, 2012

SUBJECT: 2011/2012 RHGYC Final Report and Presentation of Certificates of Recognition

Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) Chairperson, Susanna Jang, and Vice-
Chairperson Amith Diwakar will be in attendance at the August 13, 2012 Council meeting to give the
RHGYC 2011/2012 Final Report.

Following the presentation, Council will be presenting to the 2011/2012 RHGYC members their
Certificates of Recognition. The 2011/2012 RHGYC members include:

Graduating Seniors:

Name School Future Plans

Amith Diwakar International Academy Oakland University

Farha Hanif Rochester Oakland University

Susanna Jang Adams Northwestern University

Laisa Magucha Rochester Oakland University
Underclassmen:

Pranita Balusu Rochester

Scott Difilippo Rochester

Sean Kosecki Rochester

Eric LaRose Notre Dame Prep

Jacqueline Markey Adams

Nicholas Michetti Brother Rice

Scott Schlagel Rochester

Edward Schodowski Rochester

Michelle Thorpe Adams

Francesca Tiberio Adams

Ashish Tripathi Adams

This year’s officers included:

Susanna Jang, Chairperson

Amith Diwakar, Vice-Chairperson

Michelle Thorpe, Secretary (September 2011 to February 2012)
Jacqueline Markey, Secretary (March to August 2012)



In addition, it should be noted that Farha Hanif, a graduating member, served on the Interview Team
and assisted with the selection of the 2012/2013 RHGYC members.

Following the RHGYC agenda items, there will be a small reception for Council, staff and the public to
have an opportunity to speak with the amazing group of students. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me.




